BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT OF PER DIEM SUBSTITUTE Revised 5/1/09

Thisrecommendationisto be used forpaymentofperdiem substitutes who have been employed forthe same
staffperson for20 consecutive days. The 21stcommencesthe dailyrate of Step 1 payment forteachers,
teaching assistants, teac hing assistants forcrisis intervention, teacheraides and intempre ters.

TO: John C. Pennoyer, Distric t Sup e rinte nd e nt

FROM:

Signature of Pogram Administrator

DATE:

Iam recommending the following person forpayment asa perdiem substitute :

NAME

JOBTIE:

DIVISIO N: PRO GRAM: IOCATON:

PRO GRAM BUDG ETINFO RMATIO N:

CODE

SUBSTITUING FOR: DA'IE SUBSTIIUIE BEG AN:

EFFEC TIVE DATE OF 21 CONSEC ULIVE DAY O F SUBSTIUIE SERVIC E:

PAYMENT
(The daily rate of Step 1)

APPROVED DISAPPROVED DATE:
Program Director

APPROVED DISAPPRO VED DATE:
Busine ss Administratorfor Human Resources

#FORWARD RECOMMENDATION FORM AND ALL PERTINENT APPLICATION MATERIALS TO HUMAN RESOURCES &

€ Asnowdayorholday willnot constitute a break in time when a substitute isaccumulating the 20 daystoward perdiem.
@ After21 days, should there be a breaksuch assicknessorpersonaltime, the rate of pay wilrevert back to the substitute rate.
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